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JI,SNCE CHAMBERS
111 CENTRESTREET

NEW YORK, N.Y 100134i!10

WILLIAM A.WETZEL
SUPREME COURT JUSTICE

November 22. 1999

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accorirrtability, Inc.
P. O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, N. Y. 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I have your request of November 15, 1999 for a conference in the above
matter. As you suggested, I have reviewed your correspondence of November 5, to
Justice Kapnick and the attachment.

I note that the issue before Justice lGpnick was your application that she
recuse herself. No such application is pending before me.

I will give all parties until December 6, 1999 to file any additional papers
or make any applications in the pending Article 78 proceeding, after which time the mitter
will be considered fully submitted.

It is mv practice not to er\tertain oral argument or to hold conferences on
Article 78 proceedings. There is of course the possibility that the determination in the
Article 78 proceeding will require a formal hearing.
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In addition, the parties are informed that I do not permit calls to charrbers.
All communications must be in writing.

WAW:lr
cc: Carolyn Cairns Olson, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General
120 Broadway
New York, N. Y. 10027-0332
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